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NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Third (23rd) Annual General Meeting of the Members of Integrated Capital Services Limited will be held on Saturday the 28  Day of May, 2016 at 11:00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at 606, th

New Delhi House, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi 110 001, to transact the following businesses as: 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
1. To consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at March 31, 2016, audited Profit and Loss Account of the Company for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon;
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Arun Deora (DIN: 00003367) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment;
3. To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 “  M/s KR & Co. Chartered Accountants (Registration No: 025217N), having its address at PU-53, RESOLVED THATVishaka Enclave, Pitam Pura, New Delhi 110034, be and are hereby appointed as Auditors of the Company to hold such office from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company at such remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company.”
 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”
SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. To appoint Mr. Ram Lubhaya Kaura (DIN: 01089893) as Director-Finance of the Company and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution
 "RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 & 203 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Schedule V of the said Act (including any amendment, modification, variation or re-enactment thereof), the approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Ram Lubhaya Kaura (DIN: 01089893) as the Finance Director of the Company with effect from 08, April, 2016 upto 31, March 2017 subject to the approval of the shareholders of the Company." 
 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts things and deeds as may be necessary to give effect to the above resolution.”

Place : New Delhi       By Order of the Board of Director
Date: April 08, 2016       Brijinder Bhushan Deora
        (Chairman & Director)
        DIN: 00004942
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NOTES:
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED. 
2. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting.
3. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting, are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf, at the Meeting.
4. Brief Resume of Directors including those proposed to be appointed / re-appointed, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas, number of companies in which they hold directorships and memberships / chairmanships of Board Committees , shareholding and relationship between directors inter se as stipulated under Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23. 24, 25, 26, 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulation, 2015, are provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of Annual Report.
5. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.
6. Members are requested to bring copy of the Annual Report and their Attendance Slip to the Meeting.
7. The Company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from Saturday, May 21, 2016 to Friday, May 27, 2016 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the Annual General Meeting.
8. In case of Joint Holders, if more than one holder intends to attend the meeting, they must obtain additional admission slip(s) on request from the Registered Office of the Company.
9. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement are open for inspection by the members at the Registered office of the Company  on all working days, except Sunday, during business hours, upto the date of the Meeting.
10. All queries relating to the accounts must be sent to the Company at its Registered Office at least ten days before the holding of the Annual General Meeting.
11. Members who have multiple accounts in identical names or joint accounts in same order are requested to intimate the Company/RTA, the ledger folios of such accounts so as to enable the Company to consolidate all such shareholdings into one account.
12. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their address to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change in their address immediately to the Company / Link Intime.
13. The Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in demat form are, therefore, requested to submit PAN with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company/Link Intime.
14. Members who have not registered their e-mail ids so far are requested to register their e-mail id address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.
15. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed there under and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations. 2015, the Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e- Voting services provided by NSDL, on all the resolutions set forth in the Notice. 2
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The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:
I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)  Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).
II. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.
III. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.
IV. The remote e-voting period commences on 25  May, 2016 (9:00 am) and ends on 27  May, 2016 (5:00 pm). During th th

this period members' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 21  May, 2016, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by st

NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.
V. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:
 a) In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s)]:
  (i) Open email and open PDF file viz; “remote e-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-voting. Please note that the password is an initial password.
  (ii) Launch internet browser by typing the following URL:  . https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
  (ii) Click on Shareholder - Login.
  (iii) Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.
  (iv) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.
  (v) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles.
  (vi) Select “EVEN” of “INTEGRATED CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED”.
  (vii)  Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast vote page opens.
  (viii)  Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.
  (ix) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
  (x) Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
  (xi) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to   with a copy marked to .sociates.orgrajesh@dras evoting@nsdl.co.in
 b) In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy]:
  (i) Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the AGM
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                            EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number) USER ID PASSWORD/PIN
  

  (ii) Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) to Sl. No. (xi) above, to cast vote.
VI. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the downloads section of  or call on toll free no.: 1800-222- www.evoting.nsdl.com990.
VII. If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password/PIN for casting your vote.
VIII. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).
IX. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 21  May, 2016.st

X. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 21  May, 2016, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a st

request at  or . evoting@nsdl.co.in Issuer/RTA
 However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on  or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-www.evoting.nsdl.com222-990.
XI. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.  
XII. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper.
XIII. Mr. Rajesh Lakhanpal, Company Secretary in Practice (Membership No. F5679), has been appointed for as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
XIV. The Chairman shall, at the AGM at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.
XV. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of  at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.
XVI. The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company www.raas.co.in and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the Stock Exchanges whereat the securities of the Company are listed.
         By Order of the Board of DirectorsPlace: New DelhiDate: April 08, 2016       Brijinder Bhushan Deora        (Chairman & Director)        DIN: 00004942
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“the Act”)
The following explanatory statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Businesses mentioned in the accompanying Notice. 
Item No. 4:
Mr. Ram Lubhaya Kaura (DIN: 01089893) is Director-Finance of the Company.
Mr. Ram Lubhaya Kaura (DIN: 01089893) was appointed as an Additional Director in the Board Meeting held on April 08, 2016.
The Company has received notice alongwith requisite deposit as per provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a shareholder proposing to appoint Mr. Ram Lubhaya Kaura (DIN: 01089893) as director under section 196,197 and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulation, 2015 to hold office for upto March 31, 2017.
Mr. Ram Lubhaya Kaura is not disqualified from being appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as Director of the Company.
Pursuant to Section 184 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 9(1) of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the disclosure of interest of concern, in form MBP-1, has also been received from Mr. Ram Lubhaya Kaura. 
Brief Resume of Mr. Ram Lubhaya Kaura:  
Mr. Ram Lubhaya Kaura, aged 59, is a Bachelor with Commerce as main subject, having experience of over 35 years in financial planning, budgetary control, reporting and analysis. He is well conversant with due diligence processes. His experience includes maintaining books of account and meeting statutory and regulatory compliances, raising of short term and medium to long term funds from banks and financial institutions, bill discounting, equipment financing and the like. 
No other Director of the Company is concerned or interested in the proposed resolution except Mr. Ram Lubhaya Kaura who may be deemed to be interested in the resolution proposing his appointment.
The proposed appointment, if made, shall be in the interest of the Company and accordingly the Board of Directors recommends the resolution for approval.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: New Delhi
Date: April 08, 2016       Brijinder Bhushan Deora
         (Chairman & Director)
         DIN: 00004942

5

way orward

INTEGRATED CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
Restructuring  Advisoryand Support



Report on Corporate Governance
The Directors present the Company's Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 201 .6
1. Company's Philosophy
 The Company's philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance is based on the following principles:
 (1) The members of the Board are persons in whom the shareholders have reposed their confidence and trust. Persons appointed to the Board are conscious of their corporate and social responsibilities and maintain highest standards of integrity.
 (2) The Company strives and follows the highest standards of ethics, transparency and integrity as its philosophy on Corporate Governance while conducting business.
 (3) The Company is in compliance  the requirements of guidelines on Corporate of applicable of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
2. Board of Directors 
 Mr. , Director of the Company, retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being Arun Deora (DIN: 00003367)eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
 Mr. Ram Lubhaya Kaura (DIN: 01089893) was appointed as a Director-Finance in the Board Meeting held on April 08, 2016.
 The composition of Board of Directors of the Company is in line with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and at least one third of the Board comprises Independent Directors of the Company.
 Directors' Profile 
 Brief resume of all the Directors, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas and number of companies in which they hold directorships, memberships/ chairmanships of Board Committees and their shareholding in the Company are as follows:
 (i) , aged 86, is a qualified Chartered Accountant and Cost Accountant having more Mr. Brijinder Bhushan Deorathan 56 years experience with large corporate houses wherein he held functional responsibility for financial and accounting matters, direct and indirect taxation matters, corporate laws and economic legislative matters and Business structuring and restructuring, amongst others.
  He is the Chairman of the Investment Committee and Risk Management Committee and also a member of Stakeholder Relationship Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee, of the Board.
  Mr. Brijinder Bhushan Deora does not hold any share of the Company as on March 31, 201 . 6
 (ii) , aged 56, is the son of Mr. Brijinder Bhushan Deora, the Chairman & Director of the Company. Mr. Sajeve DeoraMr. Sajeve Deora is a qualified Chartered Accountant, having more than 32 years of experience in Corporate and related Economic legislations, restructuring of business and debts, structuring entry strategy for overseas investments, mergers, acquisitions and takeovers, capital issues and identifying vendors for new project investments.
  He is also listed in on the panel of Arbitrators maintained by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Mr. Sajeve Deora is a member of HWW  (hww wienberg wilhelm Insolvenzverwalter Partnerschaft)-ICP  specialists in areas of insolvency administration, restructuring consulting  and insolvency-related legal counseling .
  He is also a member of the Audit Committee of the Company.
  Sajeve Deora (HUF) holds 6,00,000 equity shares of the Company as on March 31, 201 .6

6
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 (iii) , aged 54, is the son of Mr. Brijinder Bhushan Deora, Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Mr. Arun DeoraCompany. Mr. Arun Deora is a qualified Chartered Accountant having more than 24 years of experience in the field of capital markets and capital leveraging. He has expertise in analysis of capital markets.
  Mr. Arun Deora does not hold any share of the Company as on March 31, 201 .6
 (iv) , aged 75, is a graduate with physics and Mathematics as main subjects and holds Mr. Suresh Chander Kapurdiploma in Synthetics Fibers from SASMERA, Bombay. He has more than 51 years of experience in the field of general management, project management, marketing and procurement in edible oils, petrochemicals and man-made fibers, International trading, issues related to budget, WTO and anti dumping.
  He is the Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
  Mr. Suresh Chander Kapur does not hold any share of the Company as on March 31, 201 .6
 (v) , aged 54, is a qualified Chartered Accountant having experience of about 30 years in Mr. Sandeep Chandramanaging a family owned sugar manufacturing factory and supervising financial, banking, technical and administrative functions thereof.
  He is the Chairman of the Audit Committee and also member of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee  and the Investment Committee of , Risk Management Committeethe Company. 
  Mr. Sandeep Chandra does not hold any share of the Company as on March 31, 201 . 6
 (vi) , aged 53, is B.ED, from Anna Malai University, Chennai, having experience of about 31 years, in Ms. Alka Jainacting as product distribution and work experience in areas of Leadership Skill and  Micro Finance. She is Coordinator and founder of “Prakruti Meditation and Cosmic Cure” and founded NGO “Dishaa Educational Society”. She also worked at Lancers International School, as ESL Consultant and at athways World School as PESL teacher. 
  She is a member of the Audit Committee and the Investment Committee of the Company.
  Mr. R  Lubhaya Kauraam , aged 59, is a Bachelor with Commerce as main subject, having experience of over 35 years in financial  planning, budgetary control,  reporting and analysis. He is well conversant with due diligence processes. His experience includes maintaining books of account and meeting statutory and regulatory compliances, raising of short term and medium to long term funds from banks and financial institutions, bill discounting; equipment financing and the like.
Details of the Directors seeking appointment in the Annual General Meeting.

7

Name of Director  Mr. Arun Deora  
Date of Birth November 2, 1962 
Date of Re- Appointment April 08, 2016 
Qualification Chartered Accountant 
Experience in Specific 

Directorship held in other companies 

Mr.  has vast experience in the field of capital Arun Deoramarkets capital leveraging  expertise in analysis of ,  and iscapital markets.
Chairman/member of the Committee of the Board of 
Directors of the Company
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Number of Shares held in the Company
Relationship with other Directors

Chairman/member of the Committee of the Board of 
Directors of other Company

00
00
Son of Mr. Brijinder Bhushan Deora (Non Executive – Promoter) and brother of Mr. Sajeve Bhushan Deora  Non Executive – Promoter) (

Mr. Ram Lubhaya Kaura
July 21, 1956
April 08, 2016
Bachelor with Commerce

01
00
00
00
No relationship with other directors

Name of Director
Date of Birth
Date of Appointment
Qualification
Experience in Specific

Directorship held in other companies
Chairman/member of the Committee of the Boardof Directors of the Company
Chairman/member of the Committee of the Boardof Directors of other Company
Number of Shares held in the Company
Relationship with other Directors

Mr. has vast experience in financial planning, Ram Lubhaya Kaura budgetary control, reporting and analysis. He is well conversant with due diligence processes. His experience includes maintaining of  books of account and meeting statutory and regulatory compliances, raising of short term and medium to long term funds from banks and financial institutions, bill discounting, equipment financing and the like.

3 2
- -
1 1

1

1

1

-
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*The Directorships, held by Directors above, do not include directorships in foreign companies.# In accordance with Regulation 20 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Memberships/Chairmanships of only Audit Committees and Stakeholders Relationship Committees in all public limited companies have been considered.
3. Meetings of the Board of Directors
 Appointment and Tenure
 The Directors of the Company are appointed by Members at the General Meetings. 
 The Executive Directors on the Board serve in accordance with the terms of their contract of service with the Company.
 As regards the appointment and tenure of Independent Directors, following is the policy adopted by the Board:
 • The Company has adopted the provisions with respect to appointment and tenure of Independent Directors which are consistent with the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
 • The Independent Directors will serve a maximum of two terms of five years each.
 • The Company does not have any upper age limit of retirement of Independent Directors from the Board and their appointment and tenure is governed by provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
 Board Independence
 Definition of 'Independence' of Directors is derived from  of Regulation 25 SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the confirmation / disclosures received from the Directors and on evaluation of the relationships disclosed, all Non-Executive Directors other than the Chairman are Independent in terms of  of Regulation 25 SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
 Separate Independent Directors Meetings 
 The Independent Directors meet at least once in a year, without the presence of Executive Directors or Management representatives. They also have a separate meeting with the Non-Executive Chairman, to discuss issues and concerns, if any.
 The Independent Directors met once during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 201  on  March, 201 and 6, 21 6, st

inter alia discussed:
 • the performance of non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;
 • the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors; and
 • the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. In addition to these formal meetings, interactions outside the Board meetings also take place between the Chairman and Independent Directors.
 Directors' Induction and Familiarization
 The provision of an appropriate induction programme for new Directors is a major contributor to the maintenance of high Corporate Governance standards of the Company. The Managing Director/ Whole Time Director and the Company Secretary are jointly responsible for ensuring that such induction is provided to Directors.

9
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 The Independent Directors, from time to time request management to provide detailed understanding of any specific project, activity or process of the Company. The management provides such information and training either at the meeting of Board of Directors or otherwise.
 Upon appointment, Directors receive a Letter of Appointment setting out in detail, the terms of appointment, duties, responsibilities and seek information as regards expected time commitments. 
 http://www.raas.co.in/investor.html is the web link where details of familiarisation programmes imparted to independent directors is disclosed.
 Board Meetings 
 During the year ended March 31, 201 ,  (0 ) meetings of the Board of Directors were held on April 1 , 201 , July 6 Six 6 0 510 5 09 5 December 10 5, 08 6 and March 21, 2016., 201 , October , 201 ,  , 201 January , 201
4. Committees of the Board
 The Board has currently established the following statutory and non-statutory committees:
 Audit Committee 
 The Audit Committee comprises Mr. Sandeep Chandra as Chairman, Mr. Sajeve Deora and Ms. Alka Jain, Members. The Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee.
 The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company's internal controls and financial reporting process, and inter alia, performs the following functions:

a) overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;
b) reviewing and examination of the quarterly financial results before submission to the Board for approval;
c) reviewing and examination of the annual financial statements before submission to the Board;
d) review management discussion and analysis of financial condition and operations;
e) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments made by the Company;
f) reviewing with management the annual financial statements as well as investments made by the unlisted subsidiary companies;
g) reviewing, approving or subsequently modifying any Related Party Transactions in accordance with the Related Party Transaction Policy of the Company;
h) recommending the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company and approval for payment of any other services;
i) reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
j) reviewing management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the Statutory Auditors;
k) discussing with Statutory Auditors, before the audit commences, on the nature and scope of audit as well as having post-audit discussion to ascertain area of concern, if any;
l) reviewing with management, Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditor, the adequacy of internal control systems;
m) recommending appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Internal Auditor of the Company;
n) reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function and discussing with Internal Auditor any significant finding and reviewing the progress of corrective actions on such issues;
o) evaluating internal financial controls and risk management systems;

10

way orward

INTEGRATED CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
Restructuring  Advisoryand Support



11

p) valuating undertaking or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;
q) reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blowing mechanism;
r) reviewing and adopting Internal Financial Control Policy, pursuant to Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013.

 The meetings of Audit Committee are also attended by the Chief Financial Officer, Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditor as special invitees. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. The minutes of each Audit Committee meeting are placed and confirmed in the next meeting of the Board. 
 The Company Secretary functions as the Secretary of the Committee.
 The Audit Committee met  ( ) times during the financial year ended 31  March, 201  on April 1 , 201 , July , five 5 6 0 5 10st

201 , October , 201 ,  , 201  January , 201 .5 09 5 December 10 5 and 08 6
 Nomination and Remuneration Committee
 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises Mr. Suresh Chander Kapur as Chairman and Mr. Brijinder Bhushan Deora and Mr. Sandeep Chandra, as Members.
 In terms of Section 178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee should comprise at least three Directors; all of whom should be Non-Executive Directors. At least half of the Committee members should be Independent with an Independent Director acting as the Chairman of the Committee.
 The Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee.
 The role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:
 a) Guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of directors, KMP and senior management.
 b) Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend the Board a Policy, relating to the remuneration of directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.
 c) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.
 d) Evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board.
 e) Recommend to the Board remuneration payable to the directors, key managerial personnel and senior management.
 f) Retain, motivate and promote talent of directors, managerial personnel required to run the Company successfully.
 g) Assist the Board in fulfilling responsibilities.
 h) Implement and monitor policies and processes regarding principles of corporate governance.
  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met three (3) times during the financial year on April 10, 2016, July 10, 2015 and January 08, 2016.

*includes sitting fees paid for meetings of the Board of Directors and Board Committee meetings.
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 Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 
 The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee comprises Mr. Suresh Chander Kapur as Chairman and Mr. Brijinder Bhushan Deora and Mr. Sandeep Chandra, as Members.
 The role of Stakeholders Relationship Committee is as follows:
 a) To address the cases of transfer/ transmission of shares and issue of duplicate share certificates; 
 b) To ensure proper controls are followed by Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;
 c) To expeditiously redress the shareholders' complaints and queries;
 d) To review movements in shareholdings and ownership structure.
 During the financial year ended 31  March, 201 , the Committee met  ( ) times on April , 201 , July , 201 , st 6 six 6 10 5 10 5October , 201 , November , 201 January , 201 .09 5 09 5, 08 6 and January 20, 2016
 The Company Secretary, is designated as the Compliance Officer for resolution of Shareholders' complaints. During the Financial Year ended 31  March, 2016, no complaint of any shareholder was received.st

 All the requests received during the year for issue of new share certificates after split of shares and request for Transfer of Shares were attended to and resolved satisfactorily. 
 5 requests for transfer of shares had been received along with share transfer deed and old Share Certificates, from a transferee requesting for transfer of shares in his favour. The said certificates of the Company have been split and intimation to this effect had already been given to all the shareholders of the Company to surrender their old share certificates to enable the Company to issue them new share certificates. Request for transfer, as had been, bear details of old shares certificates and transfer deeds mention the share certificate no. and distinctive no. of the shares as per the old share certificate/s which have ceased to exist.
 Risk Management Committee 
 In accordance with Regulation 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Company is having a Risk Management Committee.
 The Risk Management Committee comprises Mr. Brijinder Bhushan Deora as Chairman and Mr. Sandeep Chandra, as Members. Mr. Rajiv Jaiswal was also a member of the Committee and ceased to be a member of the Committee upon his resignation from office of Managing Director with effect from 10  July, 2015.th

 The Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee.
 The role of Risk Management Committee is as follows:
 a) Recommend to the Board and then formally announce, implement and maintain a sound system of risk oversight, management and internal control.
 b) Develop and seek Board approval for a range of specific duties that are to be carried out.
 c) Detail the functions and processes which are considered necessary to ensure that the Board can be satisfied that the Company's risks are being effectively managed.
 d) Examine and determine the sufficiency of the Company's internal processes for reporting and managing key risk areas.
  During the financial year ended 31  March, 201 , the Committee met once on , 201 .st 6 April 10 5
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 Investment Committee 
 The Investment Committee comprises Mr. Brijinder Bhushan Deora as Chairman and Mr. Sandeep Chandra and Ms. Alka Jain, as Members.
 The Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee.
 The role of Investment Committee is as follows:
 a) To review the investment policies, strategies and programs of the Company and its subsidiaries;
 b) To invest funds of the Company in fixed/ term deposits with banks, bodies corporate in shares/ debentures of companies, Government Securities up to an amount within the limit prescribed under Section186 of the Companies Act, 2013 at any one time, or as may be decided by the Board; and
 c) To examine opportunities in the nature of strategic investments/ alliance/s, mergers, acquisitions, etc and to monitor implementation of the decisions. 
  During the financial year ended 31  March, 201 , the Committee met  ( ) times on April , 201 , July , st 6 five 5 10 5 10201 , October , 201 ,  , 201 January , 201 .5 09 5 December 10 5 and 08 6
5. Affirmation and Disclosures
 All the members of the Board and the Management Committee have affirmed their compliance with the Code of Conduct as on 31st March, 201  and a declaration to that effect, signed by the Chief  Officer (C O), is 6 Financial Fattached and forms part of this Report. There were no materially financial or commercial transactions, between the Company and members of the Management Committee that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. All details relating to financial and commercial transactions where Directors may have a pecuniary interest are provided to the Board and the interested Directors neither participate in the discussion nor vote on such matters.
6. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions
 Attention of Members is drawn to the disclosure of transactions with related parties which are set out in Notes on Accounts – Note No. 28 - forming part of the audited accounts of the Company. None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interests of the Company.
7. Shareholder Information
 General Body Meetings 
 The location, date and time of the Annual General Meetings held during the preceding Three (3) years and the Special Resolutions, if any, passed thereat are as follows: 
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 Year Location Date and Time Special Resolutions Passed
2012-13

 
606,

 
New

 
Delhi

 
House,

 Barakhamba
 

Road,
 

New
 

Delhi
 

110
 

001
 

June
 

01,
 

2013 at 11.00A.M.
 

• Re-appointment of Mr. Rajiv Jaiswal as ManagingDirector of the Company for a period of one year.
2013-14

 
606,

 
New

 
Delhi

 
House,

 
Barakhamba

 
Road,

 
New

 
Delhi  110  001  

August

 
13,

 
2014 at 9:30A.M.

 
    

• Appointment of Mr. Rajiv Jaiswal as ManagingDirector of the Company.
• To change the terms and conditions of Redemptionof 7% Cumulative, Non-Convertible and Redeemable Preference shares.

August 29, 2015 at 11:00 A.M. •      Approval and Adoption of new set of Article of         Association of the Company in total exclusion,        substitution and supersession of the existing Article        of Association.

2014-15     
606,

 
New

 
Delhi

 
House,Barakhamba Road, NewDelhi  110  001  
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8. Extra Ordinary General Meeting
 No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held during the year ended March 31, 201 .6
9. Subsidiary Companies
 100% Subsidiary Company – RAAS  Private LimitedConsulting  (RAAS)
 RAAS Consulting Private Limited (formerly known as ),RAAS e Solutions Private Limited  RAAS provides services in areas of restucturing advisory and support, and remote accounting and support on an outsourced basis, to clients within and outside India. 
 RAAS has successfully developed processes for business and process restructuring and work flow for systematic and for remote access accounting, which are customized to suit client requirements. 
 RAAS provides expert guidance and advice to corporate clients for drawing up financial statements in compliance with IFRS.
 100% Subsidiary Company - Green Infra Profiles Private Limited
 Green Infra Profiles Pvt. Ltd. provides advisory services for management of assets.
 Joint Ventures
 KW Publishers Private Limited
 KW Publishers Private Limited is a joint venture wherein the Company has equity investment of 40%.
 KW Publishers Private Limited publishes and distributes books on various subjects including International Politics. 
 Sun Links Limited 
 Sun Links Limited is a joint venture company set up in the U.K. through 50% equity participation.
 Sun Links Limited provides consulting service for commercial transactions. 
 Greenway Advisors Private Limited
 Greenway Advisors Private Limited is a joint venture wherein the Company has equity investment of 50%.
 Greenway Advisors Private Limited provides consulting services for commercial transactions.
 BTG Global Advisory:
 BTG Global Advisory (BTGGA) is a multi-disciplinary organization, offering a broad range of professional services necessary to provide solutions to business problems. Its members include insolvency and restructuring advisors; turnaround, workout and profit improvement and consultants; forensic investigators and other litigation support professionals; and investment banking/ M & A transaction advisors amongst other specialist.
 The company and certain other overseas professional organizations engaged in near like services promoted a non-practising, International umbrella entity as a Private Company Limited by Guarantee, in England and Wales to, (i) promote professional services of the members, (ii) promote cross referrals of international work, and (iii) creating a framework for progressing join pitching opportunities. The Company has nominated one of its Directors as a director on the Board of Directors of BTGGA. The Company’s guarantee is UK Pound 1.
10. Means of Communication 
 Quarterly Results 
 The Quarterly Results of your Company are published in 'The Financial Express' (English) and 'Jansatta' (Hindi).
 Annual Report 
 The Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, on standalone and consolidated basis, Directors' 
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Report, Auditors' Report and other important information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto. The Report on Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) forms part of the Annual Report. 
 Website
 Your Company's standalone results and other corporate information are published on its website at www.raas.co.in
11. General Shareholders Information 
 Company Registration Details
 Your Company is registered with Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana, India having its registered office at 606, New Delhi House, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110001. The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is L74899DL1993PLC051981.
 Annual General Meeting for the 
 Date     :  2 , 201May 8 6
     : 6 0 6 ,  N e w  D e l h i  H o u s e ,  B a r a k h a m b a  R o a d ,                                                       Venue New Delhi 110 001
 Time    : 11:00 A.M.
 Financial Year    : April 1 to March 31 
 Book Closure Period    : , day of , 201  to ,  day of , Saturday 21  May 6 Friday 27 Mayst th

201  (both days inclusive) for AGM6
 Last date of receipt of Proxy Forms :   , 2  , 201Thursday 6 May 6th

 Calendar of Financial Year ended 31st March, 2016
 The meetings of Board of Directors for approval of quarterly financial results during th Financial Year ended 31st e March, 201  was held on the following dates:6
 First Quarter Results      July, 20110 5th

 Second Quarter and Half Yearly Results     October, 20109 5th

 Third Quarter Results      January, 20108 6th

 Fourth Quarter and Annual Results     April, 20108 6th

 Tentative Calendar for financial year ending 31st March, 2017
 The tentative dates of meeting of Board of Directors for consideration of quarterly financial results for the financial year ending 31st March, 201  are as follows:7
 First Quarter Results                  July, 20108 6th

 Second Quarter and Half Yearly Results                 October, 20114 6th

 Third Quarter Results                  January, 20113 7th

 Fourth Quarter and Annual Results                 April, 20114 7th

 Listing on Stock Exchanges, Payment of Listing Fee, Stock Codes etc. 
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 Shareholding Pattern by Size (NSDL+CDSL+Physical) As on March 31, 2016 
 Shareholding of Shares Number of Shareholders % of Total Shareholders Shares % of Total Share Capital 
 1-500 72 10.2857 9424 0.0261 
 501-1000  42 6  41004 0.1134 
1001-2000  27 3.8571 48908 0.1353 
2001-3000  20 2.8571 57121 0.1580 
3001-4000  11 1.5714 42475 0.1175 
4001-5000 229 32.7143 1144598 3.1662 
5001-10000 238 34 2088271 5.7767 
10001 -above  61 8.7143 32718199 90.5068 
Total : 700 100.0000 36150000 100.0000 

 There has been no trading on the Ahmedabad Stock Exchange during the year and listing fees too was not demanded  from the Company by Ahmedabad Stock Exchange.  
 Payment of Depository Fees
 Annual Custody/Issuer Fee for the year 201 -1  Company to NSDL and CDSL.5 6 has been paid by your
 Stock Market Data
 During the year the shares of your Company have been traded on  where the shares Bombay Stock Exchange Limitedof your Company are listed during the year. 
 Registrar and Transfer Agent
 Link Intime India Private Limited, 44, Community Centre 2 Floor, nd 

 Naraina Industrial Area Phase I, New Delhi 110 028 E-Mail:  delhi@linkintime.com Telephone Nos. : +91-11-41410592/ 93/ 94  
 Share Transfer System 
 Presently, the share transfers which are received in physical form are processed and the share certificates are returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt, subject to the documents being valid and complete in all respects. The Board of your Company has delegated the authority for approving transfer, transmission etc. of the Company's securities to the Share Transfer and Investors' Grievance Committee. Your Company shall submit a compliance certificate to the exchange, duly signed by both the Compliance Officer of the Company and the Authorised Representative of the share transfer agent, within one month of end of each half of the financial year, certifying that all activities in relation to both physical and electronic share transfer facility are maintained either in house or by Registrar and Share Transfer Agent registered with SEBI, Regulation 7(3) of SEBI (Listing as required under Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 Distribution of Equity Shareholding as on March 31, 2016
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S. No. Category Shares 
  Electronic Form and Physical Form Total  

No. of Shares %age of Total Capital No. of Shares %age of Total Capital 
1 Promoters and Promoter Group 

25,641,000 70.93 25,641,000 70.93 

2 Public 10,509,000 29.07 10,509,000 29.07 
*Total 36,150,000 100.00 3,61,50,000 100.00 
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 Distribution of Preference Shareholders as on March 31, 2016
 Kalakar Exports Private Limited and Solar Copyer Limited, are holders of 7%, 5,000 Non convertible and 2,6Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- and 7%, 75000 Non convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- respectively. These shares are in Demat form and not listed for trading.
 Address for Correspondence 
 All shareholders' correspondence should be forwarded to M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, 44, Community Centre 2nd Floor, Naraina Industrial Area Phase I, New Delhi 110 028 or at the Registered Office of the Company at 606, New Delhi House, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi 110001. 
 The Company's dedicated e-mail address for Investors' Complaints and other communications is contact@raas.co.in.
12. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment
 Your Company has followed the principles of accounting as prescribed in the Indian Accounting Standards and accordingly, there is no explanation required to be given by the management, as per Regulation 48 of SBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
13. Disclosure relating to eb linkw -
 Your Company's   policy for determining “material' subsidiaries is on website link at http://www.raas.co.in /images/Policy%20for%20Determining%20Material%20Subsidiary.pdf. Your Company's policy for dealing with Related Party Transactions is published on website link at http://www.raas.co.in/images/Related %20Party%20Transactions-Policy.pdf. 
1 . Whistle Blower Policy4
 The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of business operations. To maintain these standards, your Company encourages its employees who have concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and express these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment. A Vigil Mechanism provides a channel to the employees and directors to report to the management concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Code of Conduct or legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or misrepresentation of any financial statements and reports, or the like.
 The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of  Company your at http://www.raas.co.in/images /Whistle%20Blower%20Policy.pdf
15. Adoption of Requirements of Regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
 Your Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
       By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: New Delhi
Date: April 08, 2016      Brijinder Bhushan Deora
       (Chairman & Director)
       DIN: 00004942
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Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Certification
I, the undersigned, in my respective capacity as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of Integrated Capital Services Limited (“the Company”), to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:
a) I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2016 and based on my knowledge and belief, I state that:
 (i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain any statements that might be misleading.
 (ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
b) I further state that to the best of my knowledge and belief, there is no transaction entered into by the Company during the year, which is fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.
c) I hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and Management Committee have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct as adopted by the Company.
d) I am responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for evaluating the effectiveness of the same over the financial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.
e) I have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and Audit Committee: 
 (i) significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year;
 (ii) significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and that the same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
 (iii) instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting.
Date: April 08, 2016     Ravi Mathur
Place: New Delhi     (Chief Financial Officer)
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Auditors' Certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
To the Members of
Integrated Capital Services Limited
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Integrated Capital Services Limited, for the year ended on March 31 201 , as stipulated in Regulation  17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23. 24, 25, 26 27 of6 s  and  SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, of the said Company with Stock Exchanges. 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said lause  It is neither an audit nor an expression of c s.opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23. 24, 25, 26 27 of  and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, except that Managing Director of the Company had resigned from office on 10.06.2015 and said office was lying vacant till end of the financial year. 
We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
        For KR & Co.
         Chartered Accountants         Firm's Registration No: 025217N
Date: April 08, 2016         Kamal AhluwaliaPlace: New Delhi        (Partner)         Membership No. 093812
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BOARD'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF INTEGRATED CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
The Directors takes pleasure in presenting the Twenty Third (23 ) Annual Report together with the audited financial rd

statements of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2016. 
1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
 The financial performance of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2016 is summarized below:

2. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS: 
 During the financial year under review, your Company rendered business advisory and consulting services in areas of, amongst others, for  reconstruction of businesses. 
 The Turnover for the year was Rs. gainst Rs. 208.8  Lacs in the previous year. During the year, your 165.82 Lacs a  2Company was engaged by several new clients and it  continues its efforts to widen the scope and extent of its  operations. 
3. DIVIDEND:
 The Board of Directors have decided not to declare dividend, with a view to maintain and increase the reserves of your Company. 
4. SHARE CAPITAL:
 The paid up Equity Share Capital as at March 31, 2016 was Rs. 361.50 lacs. The paid up share capital of your Company is inclusive of 3,40,000  7% Cumulative, Non Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100.00 each.
 During the year under review, your Company did not issue any further capital.
 Equity Shares of your Company are listed on Stock Exchanges at Bombay and Ahmedabad. The equity shares of your  Company were approved for trading at the Bombay Stock Exchange vide its communication  dated , and 25 May, 2015were traded at the Exchange with effect from even date.                
 During the year under review, your Company redeemed 7% Cumulative, Non Convertible and Redeemable 30,00,000  Preference Shares of Rs. 100.00 each, at par, upon the holder of such shares exercising the Put option for redemption.
 Preference Shares of the Company are not listed on any Stock Exchange.
5. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:
 Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Note no. 11 of the Standalone audited accounts.
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                                                                    Rs., Lacs  Standalone Consolidated 
 2015-16 2014-15  2015-16 2014-15 

Income from Operation  165.82 208.82 202.66 229.64 
Other Income  14.07 3.69 22.51 4.23 
Depreciation 

 
5.04

 
5.72

 
10.90

 
13.17

 

Profit before tax
 

65.84
 

85.77
 

86.73
 

88.82
 

Current Tax
 

(23.30)
 

(30.72)
 

(25.42)
 

(32.18)
 

Deferred Tax 0.29 1.47 (1.72) 2.60 
Profit after tax 42.83 56.52 59.59 59.24 
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6. MEMERSHIP OF THE COMPANY:
 During the year, your Company was admitted as member The Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA)  .
 The IIA is the internal audit profession's global voice, recognized authority, acknowledged leader, chief advocate, and principal educator. Generally, members of the Institute work in internal auditing, risk management, governance, internal control, information technology audit, education, and security.
7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 
 Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34(2)(e) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges in India, is presented in a separate section which forms part of the Annual Report.
8. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
 a) 100% Subsidiary Company – RAAS Consulting Private Limited (RAAS)
  RAAS Consulting Private Limited (formerly known as RAAS e Solutions Private Limited) provides services in areas of restructuring advisory and support, and remote accounting and support on an outsourced basis to clients within and outside India. RAAS has successfully developed processes for business and process restructuring and work flow for and , which are systematic remote access accounting  customized to suit client requirements. 
  RAAS provides expert guidance and advice to corporate clients for drawing up financial statements in compliance with IFRS.
 b) 100% Subsidiary Company - Green Infra Profiles Private Limited
  Green Infra Profiles Pvt. Ltd. provides  advisory services for management of assets.
  Note: Salient features of Financial Statements of Subsidiaries forms part of the Annual Report
9. JOINT VENTURES:
 a) KW Publishers Private Limited
  KW Publishers Private Limited is a joint venture wherein the Company has equity investment of 40%.
  KW Publishers Private Limited publish and distributes books on various subjects including International Politics. 
 b) Greenway Advisors Private Limited
  Greenway Advisors Private Limited is a joint venture wherein the Company has equity investment of 50%.
  Greenway Advisors Private Limited provides  consulting services for  commercial transactions.
 c) Sun Links Limited 
  Sun Links Limited is a joint venture company set up in the U.K. through 50% equity participation.
  Sun Links provides  consulting services for  commercial transactions. 
 d) BTG Global Advisory:
  BTG Global Advisory (BTGGA) is a multi-disciplinary organization, offering a broad range of professional services necessary to provide solutions to business problems. Its members include insolvency and restructuring advisors; turnaround, workout and profit improvement consultants; forensic investigators and other litigation support professionals; and investment banking/M&A transaction advisors amongst other specialists.
  The Company and certain other overseas professional organizations engaged in near like services promoted  a non-practicing, International umbrella entity as a Private Company Limited by Guarantee, in England and Wales 
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Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

Stakeholders Relationship
Committee

S.No. Name of the Committee Chairman Members
Audit Committee Mr. Sandeep Chandra

Mr. Suresh Chander Kapur
Mr. Suresh Chander Kapur

Mr. Sajeve Deora
Ms. Alka Jhajharia Jain
Mr. Brijinder Bhushan Deora
Mr. Sandeep Chandra
Mr. Brijinder Bhushan Deora
Mr. Sandeep Chandra

1.
2.
3.

to, (i) promote professional services of the members, (ii) promote cross referrals of international work, and (iii) creating a frame work for progressing joint pitching opportunities. The Company has nominated one of its Directors  as  a director on the Board of Directors of  BTGGA. The Company's guarantee is  UK Pound 1.
10. FIXED DEPOSITS: 
 Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the year. 
11. DIRECTORS: 
 Mr. Arun Deora (DIN: 00003367), Director of the Company retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.
 Subject to approval of shareholders of the Company, Mr.  (DIN: ) is being appointed as Ram Lubhaya Kaura 01089893Director  of the Company for the period from April 08, 2016 to March 31, 2017. The requisite resolution is -Financebeing included in the notice of Annual General Meeting for approval of the shareholders of the Company.
 The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they  meet the criteria of independence as prescribed, both, under the provisions of section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
11.1 Board Evaluation:
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the individual directors as well as evaluation of working of its Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Risk Management Committee and Investment Committee.
 11.2Meetings:
 A calendar of Meetings of the Board of Directors of your Company is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors.
 During the year  ( ) Board Meetings and five (5) Audit Committee Meetings were convened and held, the details of Six 6which are given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report. The intervening gap between the Board Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.
11.3 Separate Meetings Of Independent Directors:
 Pursuant to Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors of the Company held a meeting on March 21, 2016 for the financial year 2015-16. The said meeting was not attended by the Non-Independent Directors of your Company.
12. COMMITTEES:
 The various Committees were constituted amongst the members of the Board. The present composition of the various committees is as under
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Investment Committee
Risk Management Committee

Mr. Brijinder Bhushan Deora
Mr. Brijinder Bhushan Deora

Mr. Sandeep Chandra
Ms. Alka Jhajharia Jain
Mr. Sandeep Chandra
*Mr. Rajiv Jaiswal

4.
5.

S.No. Name of the Committee Chairman Members

 * Managing Director 10 July 5(Resignation from the office of , with effect from  , 201 .)
13. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON (KMPS):
 Pursuant to section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, appointment of Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) is a mandatory requirement which is to be complied by every company belonging to such class or classes of the companies as may be prescribed in the section. Following are the whole – time key managerial personnel of your Company, who held such offices as are mentioned against their respective names:
 1) Managing Director (MD) – *Mr. Rajiv Jaiswal
  ( Resignation from the office of , with effect from  , 201 .)* Managing Director 10 July 5
 2) Director-Finance- *  Mr. Ram Lubhaya Kaura
  (*Appointed as a Director-Finance with effect from 08 April, 2016)
 Mr. Ravi Mathur 3) Chief Financial Officer (CFO) – 
 4) Company Secretary (CS) – *Ms. Shivani Arora
  ( Resignation from the office of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, with effect from 09 February, *  2016.)
  **Ms. Monisha Meghna (**Appointed as a Company Secretary with effect from 08 April, 2016)
14. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 Pursuant to the requirement under section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby confirmed that:
 (i) In the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures from the same; 
 (ii) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date; 
 (iii) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 (iv) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a 'going concern' basis; 
 (v) The Directors had laid down Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the Company and that such Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 
 (vi) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with provisions of all applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively. 
15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
 During the year under review, Mr. Pulkit Deora, son of Mr. Sajeve Deora, Promoter Director of the Company, held office as a Senior Manager of your Company. Mr. Pulkit Deora drew remuneration during the year under report.
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 All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant related party transactions which were transacted by the Company with any of the Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential conflict with the interest of your  Company, at large.
 All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and the Board for approval. 
 The Policy on Related party Transactions, as approved by the Board, has been uploaded on the website of the Company.
16. VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:
 The Company has a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy to deal with fraud and mismanagement, if any. The details of Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy are explained in the Corporate Governance Report and have also been posted on the website of the Company.
17. AUDITORS:
17.1 Statutory Auditors:
 The Company's Auditors, Messrs KR & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and have confirmed that they are eligible for re-appointment to the said office. They have confirmed their eligibility under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder for re-appointment as Auditors of the Company. As required under Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures requirements) Regulations, 2015, the auditors have also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
17.2 Internal Audit:
 Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company appointed Mr. Sanjay Agrawal, MBA, as Internal Auditor of the Company. To maintain his objectivity and independence, the Internal Auditor reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.
 The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control systems of your Company, its compliance with accounting procedures and policies of your Company and its subsidiaries. Based on the report of Internal Audit, the management undertakes corrective action and thereby strengthen controls. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are discussed to the Audit Committee of the Board.
17.3 Secretarial Audit:
 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Mr. Ambarish Chatterjee (Certificate of Practice No: 1655), Company Secretary in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is attached as “Annexure A”.
18. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 Your Company is committed to maintain highest standards of Corporate Governance. The Directors adhere to the requirements set out by the Securities and Exchange Board of India's Corporate Governance practices and have implemented all the prescribed stipulations. The Report on Corporate Governance, as stipulated under Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23. 24, 25, 26, 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015  forms part of the Annual Report. 
 The requisite Certificate from the Auditors of the Company, confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated under the aforesaid Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, forms part of this Annual Report. 
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19. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
 The Consolidated Financial Statements of your Company prepared in accordance with relevant Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India forms part of this Annual Report.
2 .0  QUALIFICATION IN REPORTS OF AUDITOR AND COMPANY SECRETARY: 
 The Auditors of your Company and the Company Secretary who has conducted the secretarial audit of your Company have qualified their report by stating that the Managing Director of the Company had resigned on 10.06.2015 and the said office had remained vacant till the close of the financial year. 
 4The Board of Directors of the Company has since appointed a whole time director of the Company on 08.0 .2016, subject to confirmation by the shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting of your Company.
21. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 Due to non-applicability of the provisions relating to conservation of energy and technical absorption, no particulars are required to be disclosed in this Report.
 Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:                                                       Rs., Lacs
 Foreign Exchange Earned     - 
 Foreign Exchange Used      -
22. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
 The extract of the Annual Return in form MGT 9 is attached as “Annexure B”.
23. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
 There is no employee who was employed throughout the year or for part of the year and whose particulars are required to be given in terms of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with the Companies (Particular of Employees) Rules 1975. 
24. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 The Directors avail this opportunity to express their appreciation for the confidence reposed in them by the shareholders and clients of the Company and look forward to their continued support. 

         For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Place: New Delhi       Brijinder Bhushan Deora
Date: April 08, 2016      (Chairman & Director)
         DIN: 00004942
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT (ANNEXURE A) 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Integrated Capital Services Limited
606, New Delhi House 
Barakhamba Road 
New Delhi- 110001
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit in respect of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Integrated Capital Services Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.
Based on our verification of the boos, papers, minutes book, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Integrated Capital Services Limited and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2016, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2016, to the extent applicable, and according to the provisions of:
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-
 (a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011
 (b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
 (c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
 (d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to  Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
 (e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
 (f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents), Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
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 (g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
 (h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 1998. 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
 (i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
 (ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and the Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited.
During the year under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above subject to the following observation: 
 (a) The Company, in terms of the provisions of section 203 (i) of the Companies Act, 2013, was required to have a Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and, in their absence, a whole time director. The person who held the office of Managing Director of the Company at the beginning of the year under report resigned from office on 10.06.2015 and the said office lay vacant till close of the year report. 
  The Company has since, in a meeting of its Board of Directors held on 08.04.2016,   appointed a Whole time Director. 
We further report that:
 1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors excepting the office of Managing Director having remained vacant from 10.06.2015 till end of the financial year. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
 2. Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
 3. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, would be captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
We further report that during the audit period the Company had redeemed, at par, 30,000 7% Redeemable Preference Shares of par value Rs. 100.00 each aggregating to Rs. 30,00,000.00 (Rupees Thirty Lacs only) and all procedures in respect of such redemption had been complied with by the Company.

Ambarish Chatterjee 
Camp: New Delhi 
Date: April 08, 2016 
Membership No. F 2806                                                           
CP No: 1655
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN (”ANNEXURE B”)
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d) State Govt(s) e) Venture Capital Funds f) Insurance Companies g) FIIs h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds i) Others (Specify) 
Sub-total (B)(1):- 

2. Non-Institutions a) Bodies Corp.           (i)    Indian           (ii)   Overseas 
b) Individuals 

i) Individual Shareholding nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh ii) Individual Shareholders holding nominal share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh c) Others (Specify)  (c-i)   Trusts (c-ii)  Directors/Relatives (c-iii) Non Resident Indian (c-iv) HUF (c-v) Clearing Members (c-vi)Overseas Corporate           Bodies 
Sub-total (B)(2):- 
Total Public Shareholding  (B) = (B)(1) + (B)(2) 
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C. Share held by  Custodian for GDRS & ADRS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

Grand Total (A+ B+ C) 32,771,000 3,379,000 36,150,000 100.00 32,850,000 3,300,000 36,150,000 100.00 0.00 
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Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/ Manager/ WTD : 
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report
Market overview
The global markets are braving volatility and climatic conditions as the new normal, necessary elements for co-existence.
The concerns around technological disruptions and the capital investments required to maintain pace therewith are coming in the way of old economy changing gears to new economy. 
A carefully adopted path of creative destruction, both in business activities and financing and management thereof, will continue to pave way for stability and growth.
In a period where marketplace is redefining value, enterprises carrying an overhang of overheads and debt need workouts with stakeholders to drive efficiency, to help maintain medium to long-term sustainability.
Continual assessment of counter-party risks and stress testing of various segments of an enterprise is the evolving framework for risk management and mitigation. Enterprises have to develop solutions which factor macro-economic conditions in a rapidly changing environment to achieve desirable results, with socially relevant outcomes.
Opportunities and threats
The ongoing changes in the regulatory and legal regime around restructuring and turnaround are leading to need for greater predictability of outcomes.
New forms of capital and capital structures are evolving to reach viable businesses in distress, which investments are coupled with much needed resource of specialist managers therefor.
Segment-wise or product-wise performance
The Company operates in a single segment of Business Advisory and Consulting Services, and therefore, there are no separate segment wise details to be provided.
Internal control systems and their adequacy
The Company has adequate internal control systems commensurate with the size and nature of its operations. The Company has adopted Internal Financial Control Policy for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial information.
Accounts of the Company
The Company has prepared its annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2016 in accordance with Indian GAAP.
Standalone Accounts of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016 are available on the website of the Company at www.raas.co.in. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
T     I  C  S  LO THE MEMBERS OF NTEGRATED APITAL ERVICES IMITED
1) Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
 We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of (“the Integrated Capital Services Limited Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
2) Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
 The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including  the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
3) Auditor's Responsibility
 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.
 We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143 (10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstance. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.
4) Opinion
 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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5) Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the Order) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
 As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
 a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.
 b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
 c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
 d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014.
 e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2016, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2016, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.
 f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.
 g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
  i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
  ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
  iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 
PU – 53, Vishakha Enclave,Pitampura,New Delhi- 110088
April 08, 2016New Delhi

KR & Co.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 025217NBy the hand of 
Kamal AhluwaliaPartnerMembership No. 093812
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“ANNEXURE A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT(Referred to in paragraph 5)i) (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. (b)   As explained to us , all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. (c) The Company does not hold any immovable property. ii) The Company does not own any inventory. Accordingly, provisions of clause (ii) (a), (ii) (b) and (ii) (c) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.iii) The Company has granted unsecured loans to its wholly owned subsidiary covered in register maintained under section 189 of the Act: (a) The terms and conditions of aforesaid loans are not prejudicial to the interests of the Company. (b) The repayment of principal receipts of principal are as per mutually agreed stipulations. (c) There is no overdue amount in respect of aforesaid loan.iv) The Company has complied with provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans and investments, to the extent applicable.v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act.vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act in respect of services rendered by the Company.vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us the provisions of Employees Provident Fund Act, 1952, and Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948, are not applicable to the Company and on the basis of our examination of the books of account, the Company has been regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues applicable to the Company. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2016, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and cess that have not been deposited by the Company with appropriate authorities on account of dispute.viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institutions, banks, Government or debenture holders during the year.ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer and term loans during the year.x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.xi) The Company has not paid any managerial remuneration during the year.xii) The Company is not a nidhi company. xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the year under review.xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
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KR & Co.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 025217NBy the hand of 
Kamal AhluwaliaPartnerMembership No. 093812



“ANNEXURE B” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of the section 143 of the Act
We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of (“the Integrated Capital Services Limited Company”) as of March 31, 2016, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for laying down and maintaining internal financial controls based on 'the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (Guidance Note) issued by the Institute Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.
Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards of Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and the Guidance Note, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain the reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of its inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not to be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.
PU – 53, Vishakha Enclave,Pitampura,New Delhi- 110088
April 08, 2016New Delhi

KR & Co.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 025217NBy the hand of 
Kamal AhluwaliaPartnerMembership No. 093812
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As per our report of even date.
KR & Co.Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 025217N
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Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2016
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
 (a) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
  The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP") under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of [Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014], and other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013, and the guidelines issued by the Securities Exchange Board of India. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.
 (b)  USE OF ESTIMATES
  The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the managements' best knowledge of current events and actions that the Company may undertake in future, the actual results could differ from those estimates. Any material changes in estimates are adjusted prospectively.
 (c) FIXED ASSETS - TANGIBLE
  Fixed assets are stated at cost and other incidental expenses, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The cost comprises purchase price and any attributable cost incurred in bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
  An item of fixed assets is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the fixed asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the financial statements in the year the asset is de-recognised.
 (d)  IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
  Consideration is given at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of the carrying amount of the Company's fixed assets. If any indication exists, the recoverable value of assets is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the latter being greater of net selling price and value in use.
 (e)  DEPRECIATION
  Depreciation on fixed assets is provided in accordance with estimate of useful life of the assets, on straight line method, at rates specified in Part 'C' of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during a period is proportionately charged.
  In respect of an asset for which impairment loss is recognised, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its remaining useful life.
 (f) INVESTMENTS
  Trade investments are the investments made to enhance the Company's business interests. Investments that are intended to be held for more than a year, from the date of acquisition, are classified as long term investments and are stated at cost and provision is made when there is a decline, other than temporary, in the value thereof. Investments other long term investments, being current investments, are stated at cost or fair value, whichever is lower.
  On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

way orward

INTEGRATED CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
Restructuring  Advisoryand Support



50

  (g) RECOGNITION OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
  - Income and expenditure are  accounted on accrual basis.
  - Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable rate of interest.
  - Expenditure incurred on continuing education programs in which employees participate is expensed in the year it is incurred.
  - Dividend on shares earned are accounted in the year of receipt.
 (h) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIONS AND TRANSACTIONS
  Revenue and expenditure items, current assets, current liabilities, if any, appearing/outstanding at the year end, are converted into equivalent Indian Rupees at the exchange rate prevailing at the year end except in cases where actual amount has been ascertained by the time of finalization of accounts.
  Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated at year end exchange rates. Exchange difference arising on settlement of transactions and translation of monetary items are recognised as income or expense in  the year in which they arise.
 (i) TAXES ON INCOME
  Provision for current income tax is made as per the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961.
  Deferred tax resulting from "timing difference" between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the asset will be realised in future.
 (j) EARNINGS PER SHARE
  The Company reports basic and diluted per equity share in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 20, "Earnings per Share" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding including shares pending allotment.
 (k) CASH FLOW STATEMENT
  Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.
 (l) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
  Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand, and short term investments with an original maturity period of three months or less.
 (m) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
  Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
 (n) RETIREMENT BENEFITS
  In accordance with the Accounting Standard -15 on "Employee Benefits", the Company provides for gratuity covering eligible employees on the basis of actuarial valuation as carried out by an Actuary. The liability is unfunded.
  Liability in respect of leave encashment is accounted for at the time of termination of service.
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21  The Company has alongwith certain other professional services firms and Companies in 7 (Seven) other countries, promoted umbrella entity, to (i) promote professional services of the members, (ii) promote cross referrals of international work, and (iii) creating a frame work for progressing joint pitching opportunities. The Company has nominated one of its Directors as a director on the Board of Directors of BTGA. The Company’s guarantee is UK Pound 1.
22

23

24
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25

26

27
28

The Company’s shares were admitted for trading on Bombay Stock Exchange in May 25, 2015. The listing of equity sharesof the company on Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited continues during the year. There has been no trading on the Stock Exchange and fee too was not demanded by Stock Exchange.
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Signatures to the above accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
T     I  C  S  LO THE MEMBERS OF NTEGRATED APITAL ERVICES IMITED
1) Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
 We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Integrated Capital Services Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), its associates and jointly controlled entity, comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”).
2) Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
 The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associates and jointly controlled entity in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including  the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entity are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;  making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and  design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.
3) Auditor's Responsibility
 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. 
 While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143 (10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 
 We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
4) Opinion
 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entity as at March 31, 2016, and their consolidated profit and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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5) Other Matters
 (i) The consolidated financial statements include the Group's share of net profit of Rs. 6.59 lacs for the year ended March 31, 2016, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of 2 (two) associates and 1 (one) jointly controlled company, whose financial statements/financial information have not been audited. These financial statements/financial information are unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these associates and jointly controlled entity, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, insofar as it relates to the aforesaid associates and jointly controlled entity, is based solely on such unaudited financial statements/financial information. 
  Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the financial statements/financial information certified by the Management.
6) Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
 (i) As required by Section143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:
  (a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.
  (b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 
  (c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.
  (d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
   (e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as at March 31, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the respective statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India, and unaudited reports furnished to us by the Management of the  associate companies incorporated in India, and jointly controlled company incorporated outside India, none of the directors of the Group companies, its associate companies incorporated in India, and jointly controlled company incorporated outside India, is disqualified as on March 31, 2016, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
  (f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”.
  (g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
  (i) There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial position of the Group, its associates incorporated in India and jointly controlled company, incorporated outside India.
  (ii) The Group, its associates incorporated in India and jointly controlled company incorporated outside India, do not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.
  (iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies, associate companies incorporated in India, and jointly controlled company incorporated outside India.
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 “ANNEXURE-A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of the section 143 of the Act
We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of (“the Integrated Capital Services Limited Holding Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company is responsible for laying down and maintaining internal financial controls based on 'the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (Guidance Note)  issued by the Institute Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.
Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards of Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and the Guidance Note, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain the reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of its inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not to be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, the Holding Company has , in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI. 
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at March 31, 2016
1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
 (a) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
  The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) include the financial statements of Integrated Capital Services Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (the Group). The CFS of the Group are prepared in accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP") under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. These CFS have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of [Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended], and the other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013, and the Guidelines issued by the Securities Exchange Board of India. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.
 (b) USE OF ESTIMATES
  The preparation of CFS is in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the managements' best knowledge of current events and actions that the Company may undertake in future, the actual results could differ from those estimates. Any material changes in estimates are adjusted prospectively.
 (c) PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
  The financial statements of the subsidiaries used in the consolidation are drawn upto the same reporting date as of the Company.
  The CFS have been prepared on the following basis:
  (i) The CFS of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard-21 as notified by the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, to the extent possible in the same format as that adopted by the parent Company for its separate financial statements by regrouping, recasting or rearranging figures, wherever considered necessary.
  (ii) The CFS include the financial statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries, which are more than 50% owned or controlled. Investments in entities that were not more than 50% owned or controlled have been accounted for in accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard 23 'Accounting for Investments in Associates' in CFS notified pursuant to the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
  (iii) The consolidation of the financial statements of the parent Company and its subsidiaries is done to the extent possible on line-by-line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Inter-company balances, transactions and unrealized profits or losses have been fully eliminated in the process of consolidation.
  (iv) The excess of cost to the Company of its investment in the subsidiary over its share of the equity of the subsidiary, at the date on which the investment in the subsidiary was made, is recognised as 'Goodwill' being an asset in the Consolidated Financial Statements.
  (v) Goodwill arising on consolidation is fully amortised in the year of arising of the same.
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  (vi) The audited financial statements of associates are used in the consolidation, if available, otherwise unaudited financial statements are used. Financial statements of all associate companies have been consolidated based on equity method as per Accounting Standard-23 "Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements" notified by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006.
  (vii) Related party transactions with consolidating subsidiaries have been eliminated in CFS.
 (d) FIXED ASSETS - TANGIBLE
  Fixed assets are stated at cost and other incidental expenses, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The cost comprises purchase price and any attributable cost incurred in bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
  An item of fixed assets is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the fixed asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the financial statements in the year the asset is de-recognised.
 (e) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
  Consideration is given at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of the carrying amount of the Company's fixed assets. If any indication exists, the recoverable value of assets is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the latter being greater of net selling price and value in use.
 (f) DEPRECIATION
  Depreciation on fixed assets is provided in accordance with estimate of useful life of the assets, on straight line method, at rates specified in Part 'C' of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during a period is proportionately charged.
  In respect of an asset for which impairment loss is recognised, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its remaining useful life.
 (g) INVESTMENTS
  Trade investments are the investments made to enhance the Company's business interests. Investments that are intended to be held for more than a year, from the date of acquisition, are classified as long term investments and are stated at cost and provision is made when there is a decline, other than temporary, in the value thereof. Investments other long term investments, being current investments, are stated at cost or fair value, whichever is lower.
  On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
 (h) RECOGNITION OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
  (i) Income and expenditure are  accounted on accrual basis.
  (ii) Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable rate of interest.
  (iii) Expenditure incurred on continuing education programs in which employees participate is expensed in the year it is incurred.
  (iv) Dividend on shares earned are accounted in the year of receipt.
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 (i) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIONS AND TRANSACTIONS
  Revenue and expenditure items, current assets, current liabilities, if any, appearing/outstanding at the year end, are converted into equivalent Indian Rupees at the exchange rate prevailing at the year end except in cases where actual amount has been ascertained by the time of finalization of accounts.
  Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated at year end exchange rates. Exchange difference arising on settlement of transactions and translation of monetary items are recognised as income or expense in  the year in which they arise.
 (j) TAXES ON INCOME
  Provision for current income tax is made as per the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961.
  Deferred tax resulting from "timing difference" between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the asset will be realised in future.
 (k)  EARNINGS PER SHARE
  The Company reports basic and diluted per equity share in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 20, "Earnings per Share" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding including shares pending allotment.
 (l)  CASH FLOW STATEMENT
  Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.
 (m) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
  Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand, and short term investments with an original maturity period of three months or less.
 (n) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
  Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
 (o) RETIREMENT BENEFITS
  In accordance with the Accounting Standard -15 on "Employee Benefits", the Company provides for gratuity covering eligible employees on the basis of actuarial valuation as carried out by an Actuary. The liability is unfunded.
  Liability in respect of leave encashment is accounted for at the time of termination of service.
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22  The Company has alongwith certain other professional services firms and Companies in 7 (Seven) other countries, promoted a Company limited by guarantee in the U.K. with the name BTG Global Advisory Ltd. (BTGA) which is a non-practising  umbrella entity, to (i) promote professional services of the members, (ii) promote cross referrals of international work, and (iii) creating a frame work for progressing joint pitching opportunities. The Company has nominated one of its Directors as a director on the Board of Directors of BTGA. The Company’s guarantee is UK Pound 1.
23

24 
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26 

27  

28 

29

30

The Company’s shares were admitted for trading on Bombay Stock Exchange in May 25, 2015. The listing of equity sharesof the company on Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited continues during the year. There has been no trading on the Stock Exchange and fee too was not demanded by Stock Exchange.
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31

32
33 
34
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As per our report of even date.
KR & Co.Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 025217N
By the hand of
Kamal Ahluwalia
Partner
Membership No. 093812
April 08, 2016
New Delhi.

Brijinder Bhushan DeoraChairman & DirectorDIN No. 00004942
Monisha MeghnaCompany SecretaryMembership No. 41747 Ravi MathurChief Financial Officer

Sajeve DeoraDirectorDIN No. 00003305
R. L. KauraDirector, FinanceDIN: 01089893

Signatures to the above accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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FORM AOC-1  
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of financial statement of subsidiaries/associates companies/ joint ventures 
Part “A”: Subsidiaries  

S. No. Particulars                                                (formerly Known as RAAS e Solutions Private Limited) 
  (Amount, in Rs.) 
1 Share Capital   100,000   

840,000   2 Reserves and Surplus                         458,957   
4,091,348 

3 Total Assets                                       12,494,426   
5,109,534  

4 Total Liabilities                                                  11,935,469   
178,186 

5 Investments   NIL   
1,818,000 

6 Turnover   875,000   
1,206,967 

7 Profit before taxation                         (44,890)   
40,942  

8 Provision for taxation                         NIL   
NIL 

9 Profit after taxation                            (46,889)   
9,968 

10 Proposed Dividend NIL   
NIL 

11 % of shareholding  100   
100  

 Note: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statements: 
 1. Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: 

NIL 
2. Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: 

NIL 
*Financial information based on Audited Results #Company having March 31 as a reporting date 

RAAS Consulting Private Limited Green Infra Profiles Private Limited 
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Part “B” Joint Ventures 
 

S. No. Name of Associates/Joint Venture  Greenway Advisors Private Limited 
KW Publishers Private Limited Sun Links Limited (A Company incorporated in England and Wales) 

  (Amt, in Rs.) (Amt, in GBP) 
1 Share of Associates/ Joint Venture held by the company on the year end     
 No. of shares 10,000 40,000 2,500 
 Amount of Investment in Associate/ Joint Venture 100,000 1,000,000 (including premium) 

2,500 

 Extent of Holding % 50 40 50 
2 Description of how there is significant influence Joint Venture Agreement Joint Venture Agreement Joint Venture Agreement 
3 Reason why the associate /joint venture is not consolidated Not applicable  Not applicable  Not applicable 
4 Networth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet (as at March 31, 2015) 

(1,26,972) 23,82,667  15,50,705  
5 Profit/ (Loss) for the year*    

I) Considered in Consolidation (11,250) (13,750) 683,860 
II) Not consideration in Consolidation - - - 

 
Note:     A)  BTG Global Advisory (BTGGA), a joint venture company, is a company limited by guarantee, any profit made by 
                     BTGGA shall be distributable to the Members Firms at time of winding up of the Company or otherwise 
                    decided by the Board of Directors of the Company.  

1. Name of Associates/Joint Ventures which are yet to commence operations: 
NIL 

2. Name of Associates/Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year:   NIL 
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